SOLICITATION W56HZV-04-R-S100

Revised May 21, 2004-Specifications and TIQ


ATTACHMENT I

CONTRACT SPECIFICIATIONS FOR CLINS 1001AA and 1002AA

Distributor, Asphalt, 1000 Liters      
Engine:

-
Diesel engine

-
Water cooling system.

-
Output 300 HP (min.)  

Transmission:

-
Manual or automatic

Clutch:

-
Dry plate if manual

Brakes:

-
All wheels dual circuit, pneumatic brake system 

-
equipped with hand brake

Steering:

-
Left hand drive, power assisted

Cab:

-
Enclosed

-
Air conditioning and heating system

Accessories

-
Tool box 

-
All tools operator maintenance 

-
2.5 lbs. ABC type fire extinguisher

BITUMEN SPRAYER:

Burner

-
300 kcal/ h (min)

Electrical generator

-
75 volts (min)

Air compressor

-
3 bar (min)

Manual spraying hose:

-
4 meter min.; threaded connection
Spraying bar:

-
Side arms folding type

-
Automatic return at interrupted spray for the preheating of the bar & nozzles.

Bitumen tank capacity:

-
1000 gallons of bitumen (min), tank wall thickness (4) mm (min)

-
Manhole (600) mm diameter (min)

-
Bitumen temperature control scale (0-300) C (min)

Bitumen suction pump:

· 800 liters / min (min)

· Positive Displacement gear pump

ATTACHMENT 2
TECHNICAL INFORMATION QUESTIONNAIRE

Technical Information Questionnaire

(tiq)

General Guidance

1)
The purpose of this questionnaire is to determine the suitability of your equipment to satisfy the requirements as stated in the vehicle specification.  Answer all questions applicable to your product.   

2)
In addition to the following questions, you are required to submit two copies of your commercial literature for the vehicle being offered.  The commercial literature should be detailed enough to verify your answers to the questions.  

3)
If your commercial literature does not provide information relating to a particular question, you are required to provide a written explanation of your vehicles ability to meet that particular requirement with your written proposal. 

4)
Information Notes:

(a)  For components procured by the vehicle manufacturer, the component manufacturer’s name and model or part number shall be shown.

(b)  Curb weight shown shall be weight of vehicle offered, completely equipped and with coolant, fuel and lubricants, (less only weight of payload including operator).  Weight distribution empty shall be based on curb weight.

(c)  Gross vehicle weight (GVW) shall include curb weight of the vehicle and full payload including operator.  Weight distribution loaded shall be based on GVW.

(d)  Gross combination weight (GCW) shown shall include vehicle curb weight, weight of the operator (175 pounds), and weight of a loaded semi trailer coupled to the vehicle (where applicable).

5)
Units:

The data provided in the TIQ is to be provided in English units, unless otherwise specified.  Metric units may be provided if clearly defined and identified.

6)
All written information is to be in English.

NOTE:  FAILURE TO PROVIDE ALL OF THE INFORMATION REQUIRED MAY RENDER YOUR PROPOSAL INELIGIBLE FOR AWARD.

CLINS 1001AA and 1002AA

TECHNICAL INFORMATION QUESTIONNAIRE: 
DISTRIBUTOR, ASPHALT, 1000 LITERS            
A.  GENERAL
Personnel Responding to Questionnaire

Name ________________________________________________

Title _________________________________________________

Company Responsibility/Position __________________________

Telephone/Fax Numbers _________________________________

E-mail address _________________________________________

Vehicle Manufacturer

_______________________
Mailing Address
 
_______________________

_______________________

_______________________

B.  VEHICLE:

Manufacturer/Model Number of Vehicle offered:
_____________________________

_______________________________________________________________________

Physical Characteristics (brief description): ____________________________________

______________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________

What is the operating weight of the vehicle (tons.)? ___________

What are the axle weights (lbs.)? 

(Front) ______

Type (Front) _____

Maximum Travel Speed loaded: 
 _______________

C. ENGINE:

Manufacturer/ Model ______________________________________________________

Net Flywheel Horsepower __________________________________________________

Is the engine water cooled?

YES_______NO_______

Can the vehicles be operated using high sulfur Diesel? 

Yes ______ No _______

Describe type of air cleaner (including any pre-cleaner and safety elements) provide: ________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

D. TRANSMISSION:

Manufacturer/ Model ______________________________________________________

Type of transmission (automatic, manual, power shift, synchronized, etc.):

______________________________________________________________________

Describe clutch: ______________________________________________________________________

Number of speeds forward /reverse__________________________________________

E. TECHNICAL:

Brake System

Service Brake:

Operational Mode (Air, Hydraulic etc.) ________________________________________

Type (Disc, Expanding Shoe etc.) ____________________________________________

Are brakes dual circuit?

Yes_______No_______

Are brakes acting on all-wheels (one for each set of Duals)?

Yes_______No_______

Is there a mechanism to apply the brakes by hand?  Yes_______No_______

Parking Brake:

Operational Mode ________________________________________________________

Type ___________________________________________________________________

Emergency Brake:

Operational Mode ________________________________________________________

Type ___________________________________________________________________

(4) Describe steering systems and any safety features equipped with ________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Is vehicle left-hand drive?

YES_______NO_______

Is steering power assist?

YES_______NO_______

(5) Describe suspension system including controls ______________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

F. CAB
(1)
Is a fully enclosed cab provided for this vehicle? 
Yes_____
No_____

(2)
Provided with Heater




Yes_____
No_____

(3)
Provided with Air Conditioner



Yes_____
No_____

(4)
Provided with front and rear windscreen wipers & washers











Yes_____
No_____

(5) 
Provided with Tool box (with all tools required for operator maintenance) provided?

Yes_____
No_____

(6) 
Equipped with fire extinguisher?


Yes_____
No_____

(7) 
Type? ______________

G. BITUMEN SPRAYER 

Describe how sprayer/burner system gets power?  __________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Is the spraying bar folding type side arm? Yes_____
No_____

Is the vehicle equipped with manual spraying hoses? Yes_____
No_____
What is the length of these hoses (M)? _______________

Are they removable with threaded connections? Yes_____
No_____
Do the arms automatically return at interrupt to preheat bar and nozzle? 

Yes_____
No_____
What is the bitumen tank capacity (gallons)? _________________________

What is the tank wall thickness (mm)? ____________________________

What are the diameter of the manhole cover(mm)? ________________________

Is pump positive displacement pump? YES_______NO_______

What is the output of the pump L/min?   _______________________

What is the voltage output of the electrical generator (volts)?____________________

What is the consumption rate of the burner (kcal/h)? _________________________ 

What is the maximum pressure provided to the system (bar)?_____________________

What is the temperature range of the control (degrees C)? _______________________

H.  Provide the following information regarding dealer support:
a. Name and location:_________________________________________________

b. POC:______________________________________________________

c. Address:___________________________________________________

d. Phone:_____________________________________________________

e. Email:_____________________________________________________

f. Website if any:_______________________________________________

CLINS 1001AA and 1002AA

ATTACHMENT 3

Delivery Questionnaire

The below Delivery Questionnaire, as completed by the offeror, will form the primary basis for the Government’s evaluation of the Delivery Area.  In addition to the information provided by the offeror in this Questionnaire, the Government may use other information it gathers (by contacting offeror provided Points of Contact or through on-site visits to proposed performance locations) in performing the Delivery Area assessment.  Offerors are responsible for providing complete answers to all questions or their offer may be considered incomplete, and therefore not considered for award.


Point of Contact for this information:  Name _________________   Telephone 
Number ____________________      E-mail address _____________________

1.

Availability
a.
What is the current monthly production rate
? __________________________

b.
What is the production lead time after receipt of an order (days)
? 



______________________________________________________

c.
Do you have any of these vehicles currently built and in your 

Inventory?  Yes_______     No_______   If so, how many and where are they located? ____________________________



d.
If the answer was yes to item c, are these vehicles available for immediate delivery towards this contract? 



e.
Do you have any vehicles you can divert from going to another customer?    

f.
Based on your proposed delivery date(s) in the solicitation, provide 
your timeline for completion of the following events: 

1.) For vehicles shipped from inventory:

a.) Preparation for shipment

b.) Release to shipper

c.) Time in transit from inventory point to Port of Entry in Iraq, if vehicles are not already in Iraq.

d.) Arrival at FOB Point in Basrah

2.) For vehicles needing to be built

a.) Place purchase orders

b.) Receive material

c.) Begin manufacturing process

d.) Manufacturing time (or process cycle time) to complete assembly

e.) Test and acceptance of completed vehicles

f.) Preparation for shipment

g.) Release to shipper

h.) Time in transit from inventory point to Port of Entry in Iraq, if vehicles are not already in Iraq.

i.) Arrival at FOB Point in Basrah.

2.

Shipment and Export License


a.
Where will you ship the vehicles from? ______________________



b.
What method(s) of shipment will you use? _____________________



c.
Explain how your shipping method will meet delivery requirements, both to the point of entry and to the FOB Point in Basrah.  


       
   Provide name of shipping company, and phone number and E-mail address of POC with shipping company.


______________________________________________________



d.
 If you need an export license, how long will it take to obtain one?


____________________________________________________

ATTACHMENT 4

Data Item Description (DID) for Supplemental Manuals


ATTACHMENT 5

Pricing Questionnaire

The offeror shall fill in their proposed prices as shown below for the proposed unit prices for the CLIN 1001AA estimated quantity and the CLIN 1002AA estimated quantity, and for the CLIN 2001AA manuals:

1st Ordering Period:

CLIN 1001AA                            Nomenclature

Hardware Unit Price, including manuals                                         $ ___________

Transportation/Shipment, insurance, security and all other costs per Unit

                                                                                                        $ ___________

Total Unit Price (same as price for CLIN 1001AA in “Schedule of 

Supplies/Services)                                                                          $ ___________

CLIN 2001AA price for additional manuals (see Schedule of 

Supplies/Services)                                                                          $ ___________

2nd Ordering Period:

CLIN  1002AA                           Nomenclature

Hardware Unit Price, including manuals                                         $ ___________

Transportation/Shipment, insurance, security and all other costs per Unit

                                                                                                        $ ___________

Total Unit Price (same as price for CLIN 1002AA in “Schedule of  Supplies/Services)                                                                          $ ___________

ATTACHMENT 6

Small Business Questionnaire 

Small Business Participation Questionnaire

1.  All Offerors shall provide the following information:

Base Year

Business Category
Maximum Contract Value        Percentage of SB Participation*

Total Subcontracting

(Large + Small Bus.)



SB

SDB

WOSB

VOSB

SDVOSB

HUBZoneSB

HBCU/MI

* Includes first-tier subcontractors only. Interdivisional transfers are considered subcontracts.  Includes prime offeror participation if the prime is a U.S. small business concern.

Example:

Base Year

Business Category
Maximum Contract Value        Percentage of SB Participation*

Total Subcontracting

(Large + Small Bus.)


$1,000,000


…100%

SB




$   100,000


….10%

SDB




$       5,000


 ....05%

2.  All Offerors shall provide the names of small business concerns, including the prime offeror if a small business concern, who would participate in the proposed contract, the small business classification of each small business concern (i.e., SB, SDB, WOSB, VOSB, SDVOSB, HUBZoneSB, HBCU/MI), type of supply and service, and the total estimated dollars for their subcontract, substantially in the format that follows:

Base Year



Name of Small
Small Business      Supply or Service  Total U.S. Dollars

Business Concern        Classification(s)

Example:

Name of Small
Small Business 
Supply or Service    Total U.S. Dollars

Business Concern        Classification(s)

ABC, Inc.

SB


transmission  
 
$10,000

EFG, Inc.

SDB


packaging   


$  5,000

XYZ Co

SB


chassis


$100,000



(Prime Offeror)

�We are expecting already built vehicles.  Do we care?


�We are expecting already built vehicles.  Do we care?





